Forfi No. 10300 [Rev. 10-74) -1 4-BeA ~ (» i
UNITED STATES DLPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

& T TIONAL REGISTIR OF HISTCRIC PLACES
4NWNTORY -~ PMICMINATION FORM

AECEVED

DATEENTERED

SEEIMSTHRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER F0RMS

TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COMP

LETE AFPLICABLE SECTIONS

TINAME

HISTORIC
Shoppach Heouse

T AND'OR COMMON

7 LOCATION
STREET & NUMIESS

S08 North Main

——NOT FOR PLISLITATION

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIOMNAL SISTRICT
Benton —_ VICINITY OF Second
STATE CODE COUNTY CODE
Arkansas 05 Saline 125
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSH!IP STATUS PRESENT USE
__BISTRICT __PUBLIC —OCCUPIED  AGRICULTURE —_MUSEUM
—BUILDING(S) —PRIVATE —UNOCCUPED —COMMERCIAL — PARK
X stRucTupe XpotH X WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL  _PRIVATE RESIDENCE
. _SITE- - - o PUBLIGC ACQUISSTION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT _INPROCESS }_(.YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED _YES: UNRESTRICTED —IMDUSTRILL —TRANSPCRYATION
—_NO —MILITARY JLOTHER.

7 JOWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME

In the process
of being re-
stored for

-

Benton Art Leqgue, c/c David Demuth _ civic nse

STREET & NUMBER
Gingle's Hardware

CITY, TOWN STATE

Benton

— VICINITY OF

Arkansas

™LOCATICN OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOMUSE,

regisTRY OFDEEDS ST, Circuit Clerk's Office

STHEET & NUMBER

Saline County Courthouse

CiTY, TOWHN
PBenton

TETATE
Arkansas

TIREPRESEN

TATION IN EXiS

ING SURVE?

TITLE

DATE ) o - -
—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL

DE PGS TOAY FOR

SUHYEY RECORDS

Gy TowN @ TTF T T Tarate T

S e s iy

meres




T1I0ON

CONDITION CHECK .ONE CHECK OME
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED X UNALTERED X_ORIGNAL SITE
<go0p __RUINS __ALTERED _MOVED DATE___
—_FAIR _UNEXPCSED

—

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AHD ORI GINAL (IF K (NOWNT PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In 1852, John W. Shoppach builc a house ian the contral Avkansas community of
Bentor. Thz house was the first brick homz to be built in Saline Countv. As
oviginally plana=d by Shoppach, {ha house was co Le of ruc large rooms Tonnecies
Ly a "breezeway" or large centyval b 111, charactaristie of Arkansas anite-bellun
homes. Flans for the house weve alraved aud a wooden "ell™ consisting of three
rooms, was alded at vight angles to Lhe —ain porticn of the house, the iaside
angle having a coverad porch aloug its entirve length.

The Shonpach Pousz Is a one and one-nali storvey struciure with a gable roof.
Except for three rows of corbelliing at the roofline, rhe exterior surface is
Plain. Exrending from the facade is a portico over the entrance door with transom
and sidelights. Paired, double~hung windows flank the entry.

Windows are double-hung sash with nine lights in the upper sach and six in the
lower. The inset windows are trimmed in white with natural wood at the wall
surface. Chimneys extend from each gable end of the roof. Two small square
windows, each with four lights, are also found in the gable ends.

Extending from the.rear elevation is a one storey "ell" shaped frame wing sheathed

B T LY s

in \,lanboard “The came “etyle windows With fiine O"ET Six Fights-are-found “in~this
frame wing. A one story open porch is set into the "ell" shape of the house,

The shed roof of the porch is supported with plain posts and terminates with a
reverse scalloped bargeboard.

Except for wainscotting, the interior is relatively simple in design. The mantel
in the dining room, standing to the ceiling, is hand carved of native pine, and
is faced with the original hand-made brick. The rear enrtry, opposite the main
front door, features double panels in thz lower portiom of the double doors and
clear round cornered lights in the upper portion. An unusual transom features

a narrow band of horizontal lights beneath a wood panel. The entry doors are
f£lankked by clear side lights,

The only alteration to the house has been the replacement of deteriorated boards;
otherwise the Shoppach House remains as it was at its construction in 1852.
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o
[

The Shopoach family occupied ths house through five generations. In 1959,
house was purchased by tha present owners from nnz of the last descendents
the Shoppach family., The first brick house constructed in Saline County. th
Shoppach Fouse stands as a hiztoric landmark to the community.
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The Saosppach House on Morth Main Street in Benton, is5 onz of the oldest structeres
in the central Arkansas community, Built ia 1852, the house was the first brick
home to be constructed in Saline County. The brick house is two large rooms i:
connected by a "breezeway' with a wooden "ell" at right angles to the main
portion of the house. The house features corbelling at the rcofline and simple
window trim. Five generations of the Shoppach family have lived in the house
and it remains practically unchanged since its construction. The significance ’
of the Shopach House lies in its representation of local history to the sur-~
rounding community. The Shoppach family were among the early German settlers
in Arkansas. The ancrestry of the Shoppach family has been traced through
thirteen successive generationms from Kurt Shoppach, a weaver from Alsfeld,
Germany, who was born in 1535. The Shoppach's were noted for their sturdy

integrity and business sagacity, as proven by the prominence attained by the
family upon settling in Saline County. The house is also a tangible local
reminder of the Civil War. Two of the Shoppach's, John F. and James Henry
enlisted in the Confederate Army early in the war and attained distinguished
service xecords. In 1862 the Sheoppach home was the scene of a flag presenta-
tion to the Confederate troops from Benton. Hén Federal troops occupied
Benton in the fall of 1863, they made their headquarters across the road from
the Shoppach House and the officers stayed in the house itself.

John W. Shoppach, the builder of the house, was born in Hessen, Germany in
1839, He studied at Hzidelberg University in Berlin. In 1834 Sho'::npacH came to ,
America and settled in Saline County, Arkansas. In July of 1838 he married
Sibly Pelton, whose parents had moved from Tilinpiz to Arkansas in 18i2 to
homeziead a farm on the s River. In 1852 Fhﬂp“a:h moved hisz fanily from

r
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& large farm to the town <7 Dernfcon and built a2 orick house. Alss in 1352
Siwopuuch was elected cousty clerk of Saline founty, the first of his five terms.
He becamez one of the wesgt wali-lknown German mipnezvs in Arkansas. Before his
deazh in 1861, Shoppach bizd sevved the ciiy of Geuton as wmayor, alderman,

jastice of the peace znd os

county and circuin judge of Salina County,

Cuz of the Shoppach's zix =i
i the development of the o oy

1345 on the family farm in Zsline County. his district scheol educztion was
sunplemented by attendance act St. John's Colleve in Little Rock. T Jz2nuary
of 1362 he enlisted in the Confederate Army at Zeaton as a private in Company
E First Arkansas regimect- His flivst battle =z at Shiloh and was followed
by tae battles of Corinch, Perryville, Murfresshtoro end Chickamzugs, where he

dren, James ilenwy was considered a witsl citizen
apunity im which ke grow up. He was bern March 26,

T

wag saverely wounded.
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At the clese of the Civil War, James H. Sheppach returnad to Benton and taught
in the school system. In 18638 he was on2 of ouly ten Demccrats in the State
Ceunstitutional Conwention. In 1874 he was eleciaed county clerk of Saline County
and served thrze terms in this capacity. Showppach was elected to the state
legislature from Saline County in 1887. In 1892 he moved to Little Rock and for
the next four years he worked for the United States Land Office at Little Reock.
Shoppach was one of the clerks of the State Senate, 1891-1893, and in 1899 was
appointed to a position in the State Treasurer's Office. He served as Deputy
Chancery Clerk and in 1904 became Deputy Circuit Clerk and Recorder, in charge
of the first division of the circuit courk of Pulaski County,

As the home of one of the early German settlers in Arkansas, the Shoppach House
is one of the more significant structures in Benton. Its builder, John W.
Shoppach, was one of Benton's most prominent residents. He spent most of his

_zwr.-lifetime in the-Arkansas-community -and-toelan-aétive! part:sin- community-affairs. -

His sons also made important contributions to the area in their lives and
military involvement. The Shoppach House stands as an important historie
landmark to the community.
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